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MEMORANDUN FOR: Darrel) 6. Efsenhut, Plrector, Division of Licensing, NKR

FROM : Thomas T, Martin, Oirector, Divisfon of Engineering and
Technical Programs, RI )

SUBJECT: ALLEGATIONS CONCERN'NG RDEQUACY OF STAXDBY DIESEL GENERATORS
AT NINE MILE POINT, UNIT 2 .

Attached 1s NRC Region I Inmspection Repert Po, §0-410/83-06 conducted as a
result of allegatfons received by Reglom | on April 22, 1983 (Allegation Mo,
R1-83-A-0037). Although no fsmediate technies) deficiencies were fdentifled,
the inspector fdentified several daficiencies 1n the tnformation recently
submitted to the MRC 1n Nine Mile Pofet, Unit 2's Fina) Safety Analysis Report.,
(See Sections 4.0 and 5.0 of the reports. Alse, 1t appears that the FSAR
submitta) does mot conforam completely with Standard Review Plan Section 8.3.1,

[t 15 requested that the responsible project manager be made aware of the noted
discrepancies 1n the FSAR, MNots should alse be taken of Section 3.3 of the
inspection report which discusses deficioncies 1n the diese) generator

qualification test program. Wo wnderstand tnat the FSAR 1s currently under
review,

[f you have any questions, plesse contact Nr. Cliftord Anderson of my staff,
(FTS 423.1376)

ginal Signed by

-

| D fhneiw

Thomas 7. Martin, Director
Division of Engineering and
Technica) Programs

Attachment: As stated
ccc

cc w/attachment :

M. Haughey, NRR

0. Lazevnick, KRR

C. Anderson, RI

B. Grasm, RI
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SEP 12 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrell 6. Efsenhut, Director, Division of Licensing, NRR

FROM ; Thomas T, Martin, Director, Divistion of Engineering and
Techntcal Programs, RI .
SUBJECT: ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING ADEGQUACY OF STANDBY DIESEL GENERATORS

AT NKINE MILE POINT, UNIT 2

Attached 1s WRC Region I Inspection Report No. 50-410/83-06 conducted as a
result of allegatfons recefved by Reglon I on April 22, 1983 (Allegation Mo,
RI-83-A-0037). Although no {umediate technical deficlencies were {dent!fled,
the inspector fdent!fied severa) deficlencies in the fnformation mntl{.
submitted to the NRC n Nime Mile Pofat, Unit 2's Fisa) &M{‘Mﬂnh port.
(See Sections 4.0 and 5.0 of the re rt). Also, 1t appears that the ISAR
subwittal does mot conform complete y with Standard Review Plan Section 8.3.1.

It 1s requestad that the responsible :rojoct manager be made aware of the noted
discrepancies im the FSAR, Mote shewld alse be taken af Sectionm 3.3 of the
inspection report which discusses deficiencies In the diese) generator
m}iﬂcltion test program. WNe wnderstand that the FSAR s currently under
review,

If you have any ouestions, please contact Mr. Clifford Anderson of my staff.
(FTS 488-1376)

Original Signed by
\ 'f 5 D fbhoeiw
A
| Thomas T. Martin, Dfrector
“Division of Emgineering and
Technical Programs

Attachment: As stated
(¥

cc w/attachment:

K. Haughey, NRR

0. Lazevnick, NRR

C. Andersom, RI

B. Grasm, RI
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